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Malave, Erin M. LOR 0000 | 2, L2

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, February 04, 2010 3:56 PM
To: '‘Sasha Cohen'’

Subject: RE: Coup D'Etat, LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Sasha Cohen [mailto:SCohen@acg-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 3:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Coup D'Etat, LLC

| noticed the address is wrong on the mailing address and on the Manager's address. The address sheould be
3468 Main Highway and currently it says 3458 Main Highway, can this please be corrected?

Sasha M. Cohen, Esq.

Aran Correa Guarch & Shapiro, P.A.

255 University Drive

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Phone: 305-665-3400

Facsimile: 303-665-2250

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone, collect, and return the original message to us at the above address via the
U.S. Postal Service. We will reimburse you for postage. Thank you.
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